
ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

RFP-009-01-2025 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

Request No: RFP-009-01-2025 
 

Request Title: 2025 Police Pursuit Rated Truck With Listed Equipment Installed 

Opening Date:  Wednesday, April 9, 2025 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: (1) Date: May 7, 2025 

 
PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE APPLICABLE TO THE 

ORIGINAL SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ABOVE-REFERENCED RFP: 

This addendum includes the following: 
 
 
1. Which Federal Signal light bar do you request?   

 
Answer: Federal Signal similar to the Allegiant 53” red/blue/amber stock bar 

  
2. Radio – Make, Model, and If 1-Piece Radio or Remote Mount    

 
Answer: Motorola APX 1500 Single-band P25 mobile radio. 

  
3. Computer – Make & Model Says that you are going to provide a computer dock/mount but would 

need us to provide a stand.  Can you clear that up? 
     

Answer: We are using Gamber Johnson (no RF) docking stations for the Getac V110  with Lind power 
supply and DC hard wire connection.  The (stand) needed will be a telescoping slide arm swivel mount that 
will most likely be direct mounted (offset) to the top of the Lund Console (VH-21 for Durango). We spec’d 
the Lund ARM-TELS model for this on most recent builds. It will need the lowest possible tilt/swivel mount 
to go with it and possibly a ½ inch riser plate.  We are not using a traditional post or side mount adaptors. 

  
4. Charge Guard – how long for the charge guard to shut off & what items are being wired to it? 
 
Answer:  EPD IT can set the shut off times.  Currently, we wire all electrical accessories to a fuse box and 
the fuse box is ran through the charge guard.  Since some of our new equipment can be programmed with 
its own shut-off settings, wiring everything except, the radio, rocket, and lightbar controls through the 
Charge guard would be acceptable.   Those items can be programmed for shut off times separately.   

  
5. Camera – Make & Model    
 
Answer: We use Utility’s full car kit which includes the Rocket(modem), front facing, and rear seat camera. 
They come with mounts.   We do not use Utility’s optional touch screen pad and mount.   

  
6. Radar – On RFP, says “mount radar antenna on rear window barrier (hatch door window) but it 

does not say you are providing these items in the customer provided items.  Can you clear that 
up. 

 
Answer: This should not be in there as we are not mounting any radars in the vehicles. 

  
7. Siren – says w/ front & rear PA – what is a rear PA? 



 
Answer: The siren control box comes with a remote head, with this we can put Public Address 
microphones in the front console with the driver and one on the left side of the rear of the vehicle inside the 
hatch for when Officers conduct felony traffic stops, the Officers go to the rear of the vehicle when they 
conduct this type of traffic stop. 
 
8. Will the City of Evansville accept bids for vehicles that are on order but not on ground yet? 

 
Answer: Yes. 
 
9. Is there a preferred color? 

 
Answer: White 

 

 
THIS ADDENDUM NOW BECOMES A PART OF THE ORIGINAL RFP. 

 
The addendum acknowledgement form shall be signed by an authorized company representative, 

dated, and returned within their sealed envelope with their bid. 

 
 
 

COMPANY: 

 
BY:  

 
TITLE:  

 
DATE:  

 
PHONE NUMBER:   

 
SIGNATURE:  


